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3%, 12, Frederick, Hd. 21701
&/1/16

Mr, Gone ¥ilsen  FOLA appeal
FOIA/PA Coordinator
CIA

ﬁdﬂw. D.Ca 20505
Dear fy. Wilson,

The official zountain has labored, after a super-slephantine pariod of zestatiom,
delivered itself of a mouse of information and inforued me of further admindeirative
rolief available from you.

On July 31,1575 actiag archiviet albert H, Leisinger,Jr., denied me access to
gertaln ififormation aboutnthe JTX assassination. I appealed, r dats of Angust 5,1976,
Deputy ircsivist James 0'Sefll responded to my appeal hy rel gome of this withheld
information, I .resuze he has sant you a co;y of his five-page letier, Eis refercuce io
you aud further administrative rolief is on page 5, the pemultinate pavagrapk.

Hy appeal is froa the denial of “deletions on pages 17,20,77,86,92,93,97,98,100,101,
102, 104 and 106 od the Colemmn~Ilawson mesorandimpdeleted portions of Commission Docte
ment 708; Nemorandum for Record® by ¥, David Slawsen drafted on Aprdl 21,1968;Cocdsaion
Dooument 1551, and the face hseet of this document."

This is not the firat declasuification of portion of the Soleman~dlawsom wewo ak

eny clascification at any tisa. T also find what apnears 4o b mon-pouplisnce with the
provisfoms of E.O0. 11652, “Mds 1s true of the previous relesses, beglniing with the
atire and originally-uithheld ontize docunant.

Fre 0'hedll cites no devclascifioation authority. These records were classified
Mwmw,mmummmmamimmmum
aocoss I was teld the CI:i withheld them, In no ease o I reeall mmything but conclusery
statenents. So I nov eak, with the yecords aveilable, for spscifics. I want the records
t hat show what waa hald to be properly classifiocd or classifisble snd what was sube
suitable for release, plus the basls in each cagse, I am aware of
tant the CIA might find embarmessdog but I am sot aware of any exemption under which

be reganded as a basis for denial, In the past you have asaigned all withholdings
from me to ir. Srdgas. la this csse I again ask for specific identificatien.
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a spparate honding for "Ites Mo, 9, Hosenke
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Under this he lists the Comnismion exeoutive seeaion of joth 1/21 and
6/25/64, noting aleo that 1 "have a suit under way at the present time” for thom, I mukes
a geparate requeat with ragard to these two tramscripts for use in this litigation, Sy
of axplanation, although I had been mnfident of it and had inguired
inforwation that any transcript related to Hosenko. Thés was
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records with regard to theee withholdings, iucluding but not limited to the records mads by
or relating to the classifying suthority. Sincerely, Narcld Weloderg



